



ASHLEY H TAYLOR

Orem, UT 84058
houston.tay97@gmail.com / 435-232-8062

SUMMARY

Utah Valley University Digital Cinema Grad (Class of 2023-2024). During my educational experience I was highly sought after by film peers in the program for Location Management positions (most notable short film works: Pourquoi [UVU 2024 Senior Showcase], Switchblade [ZIFF 2024], Ruby [ZIFF 2024], Goin' Down Slow [Queenadilla official music video]).

SKILLS

Location Management
Film Production Assistant

Video Editing / Color Grading (Resolve)
Pre Production Assistant

EXPERIENCE

- Homestead** / Location Assistant Manager - Bountiful, UT 04/2024 - 04/2024
Production of Angel Studios
- 2nd Unit for Pick-up shots.
- Pourquoi [Why]** / Writer, Director, Location Manager, Editor - Utah County, UT 01/2023 - 04/2024
Short Film
- UVU Capstone directed by Ashley Taylor.
- That's Not My Fault** / Cast Extra - Utah County, UT 02/2024 - 02/2024
Short Film
- UVU Capstone directed by Taylor Batemen.
- Love, Share, Invite** / Location Intern - Utah County, UT 02/2024 - 02/2024
Promotional
- PSA Missionary Video for The Church of Jesus Christ of Latter-Day Saints.
- A to Z** / Location Managers Guild Of America - Utah County, UT 01/2024 - 01/2024
Short Film
- UVU Capstone directed by Chris Taylor.
- Pulse** / Location Assitant Manager - Utah County, UT 11/2023 - 11/2023
Short Film
- Directed by Steven Barlow.
- A Grinning Mouth, A Gaping Wound** / HMU Artist - Orem, UT 10/2023 - 11/2023
Short Film
- UVU Capstone Directed by Daxon Geldmacher.
- NightBeat** / Crafty - Utah County, UT 04/2023 - 04/2023
Short Film
- Directed by Macs Frederick.

Ruby / Producer, Location Manager - Utah County, UT	01/2023 - 01/2023
Short Film	
<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • UVU Capstone directed by Ben Fraser. • ZIFF [2024] • New York Short International Film Festival [2023] • Indie Short Fest [2023] 	
Never Seen / Casting Director, Choreographer, Dance Consultant - Utah County, UT	01/2023 - 01/2023
Short Film	
<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Directed by Damian Parente. 	
Prelude / Crafty - Utah County, UT	12/2022 - 12/2022
Short Film	
<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Directed by Josh Beck. 	
Switchblade / Location Manager - Utah County, UT	08/2022 - 09/2022
Short Film	
<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • UVU Capstone directed by Josh Beck. • ZIFF [2024] "Audience Choice Award" 	
Sky High (Music Video) / Production Assistant - Orem, UT	08/2022 - 08/2022
Official Music Video for Carina Hodson	
One Way Call / Production Assistant - Orem, UT	08/2022 - 08/2022
Short Film	
<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Directed by Damian Parente. 	
Listen / Crafty - Utah County, UT	04/2022 - 04/2022
Short Film	
<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Directed by Josh Beck. 	
Goin' Down Slow (Queenadilla Music Video) / Location Manager - Utah County, UT	03/2022 - 03/2022
Official Music Video for Queenadilla	
Halo Night / BTS Videographer & Editor, Production Assistant - Utah County, UT	11/2021 - 12/2021
Short Film	
<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Directed by Damian Parente. 	
UVU Ballroom in Concert (Spring) / Video Editor - Orem, UT	03/2021 - 03/2021
UVU Backup Ballroom Tour Team of Spring 2021: "Here Comes the Sun" & "Charleston" choreographed by Chris Witt.	
UVU Advanced Backup Ballroom Team of Spring 2021: "Unsteady" choreographed by Ryan DiLello.	
UVU Ballroom in Concert (Fall) / Video Editor, Performer - Orem, UT	11/2020 - 11/2020
UVU Backup Ballroom Tour Team of Fall 2020: "Samba" and "L.O.V.E Foxtrot" choreographed by Chris Witt.	

EDUCATION AND TRAINING

Bachelor of Science: Digital Cinema Utah Valley University - Orem, UT	12/2023
---	---------